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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Erin, 

Courtney. James OHS/BIL} 
Kleffner. Erin 
Huston. Uz; HertzWu. Sara; Whjte. Jjm <IHS/BIL) 
RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 
Thursday, November 21, 2019 5:42:31 PM 
3791 001.pdf 

The request is attached with redactions. The redactions consist of a social security number and a 

birthday. The statement appears on the third page. 

Page 35 expresses the assumption of ADAMAS being "exempt from EPA permit/reporting 

requirements". 

James Courtney, P.E. 

LT, USPHS 

Environmental Engineer 

Billings Area, Indian Health Service 

2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 

IP 406.247.7094 I c 406.696.7284 I James.Courtney@IHS.gov 

From: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:11 PM 

To: Courtney, James {IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Would it be possible for you to redact the SSN? 

From: Courtney, James {IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:08 PM 

To: Huston, Liz <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Erin & Liz, 

A signed request was submitted to Senator Steve Daines' office from Nathan Pierce, dated 5/31/19, 

which states ADAMAS "completed its application of sludge, documented the work performed". I am 

unable to email the request due to its inclusion of a social security number. 

The request included a copy of a complaint, which included the same statement, made to the Office 

of Inspector General of the U.S. Department of the Interior. 

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

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:42 PM 

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston Liz@epa gov>; 'kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:40 PM 

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston Liz@epa gov>; 'kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erio@epa.gov> 

Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu.Sara@epa gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:33 PM 

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu Sara@epa gov> 

Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:29 PM 

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'Kleffner, Erin' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Cc: 'HertzWu, Sara' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@1hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Erin & Liz, 

You are welcome. Attached is the information described in my email below. Additional information is 

attached that may be relevant to your filing. 

The ADAMAS site safety plan also indicates responsibility for following 503 for the project (attached 

in "Site Safety Plan ADAMAS", pg. 6). 
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An email from Nathan Pierce on 4/30/18 indicates ADAMAS construction would perform the 

application and adhere to 503 requirements (attached in "Re: Map for Lagoon Project"). 

The schedule submitted by Nathan Pierce includes "Begin Bio-Solid/Sludge Application" and "Land 

Application Complete" as milestones (attached in "Updated Schedule"). 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7 /9/18 stating desire to submit a final payment request for 

application and hauling of the sludge (attached, "Update Lame Deer sludge Removal"). 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7 /16/18 stating that ADAMAS would be beginning land application 

of the sludge (attached, "Re: Sludge Application on Tom Robinson Property") 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 8/16/18 requesting payment for application of the sludge (attached, 

"Lame Deer Lagoon Project"). 

James Courtney, P.E. 

LT, USPHS 

Environmental Engineer 

Billings Area, Indian Health Service 

2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 

IP 406.247.7094 I c 406.696.7284 I James.Courtney@IHS.gov 

From: Huston, Liz <Huston.Liz@epa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:17 AM 

To: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>; Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ibs gov> 

Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

James, We really appreciate your assistance on this. The information described below is really 

helpful to us. Is there any chance you could email the documents described below? We are 

especially interested in the invoices for sludge application/equipment and really all invoices related 

to the entire Lame Deer Sludge Removal project. We have a court filing due next week and we'd like 

to include the information described below if possible. 

Thanks 

Liz 

From: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erio@epa gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:14 AM 

To: James Courtney <james.courtney@ihs.gov> 

Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu Sara@epa.gov>; Huston, Liz <Huston.Uz@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Yes, please send me the information as soon as possible. Thanks! 
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From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@1hs gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:56 PM 

To: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erjn@epa.gov> 

Cc: White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.Whjte@ihs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Erin, 

I am able to share information that may be of interest to your office for the ongoing enforcement 

action with ADAMAS. The summary of the information is presented in the below email from 

November 15, 2019. Please let me know if you are interested in this being sent to you. 

James Courtney, P.E. 

LT, USPHS 

Environmental Engineer 

Billings Area, Indian Health Service 

2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 

IP 406.247.7094 I c 406.696.7284 I James.Courtney@IHS.gov 

From: Fahlstedt, Gary (HHS/OGC) <GARY.FAHLSTEDT@HHS.GOV> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:43 PM 

To: White, Jim {IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Hi Jim-

Sorry for the delay in responding. It does not appear that any of the information you describe would 

be subject to the Privacy Act. The Privacy act applies to systems of records where the records are 

retrievable by a personal identifier such as a name or SSN. Nor does the information need to be 

released through the Freedom of information Act {FOIA) process since that process does not apply 

to records released to other federal agencies. So you can share the information with the EPA freely . 

Gary Fahlstedt 

Assistant Regional Counsel 

Department of Health and Human Services, Region VIII 

Byron Rogers Federal Building 

1961 Stout Street, Room 08-148 

Denver, CO 80294 

Phone: 303-844-7803 

NOT!CE: This message (including any attachments) from the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of 
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the General Counsel, may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not an intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this message in error, please do not read, copy, or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and 

any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. 

From: White, Jim {IHS/BIL) <Jim Whjte@jhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:43 AM 

To: Fahlstedt, Gary (HHS/OGC) <GARY.FAHLSTEDT@HHS.GOV>; Helmer, Burke (IHS/BIL) 

<Burke.Helmer@ibs.gov> 

Cc: Courtney, James {IHS/BIL) <lames.Courtney@ihs.gov>; White, Jim {IHS/BIL) <Jim Whjte@ibs gov> 

Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Gary, 

This correspondence concerns the Billings Area Sanitation Facilities Program (SFC} and the Lame Deer 
lagoon sludge removal effort performed by ADAMAS LLC. Although ADAMAS has successfully reached 
a settlement with the Northern Cheyenne Tribe concerning the sludge removal, ADAMAS continues to 
be involved in an ongoing enforcement action with the EPA concerning the sludge application. On 
11/13/19, the Northern Cheyenne Field Engineer, James Courtney, included me on a phone ca// he 
received from EPA Region 7. Erin Kleffner and an EPA attorney, from the Enforcement & Compliance 
Assurance Division, discussed that ADAMAS Construction is asserting no responsibility for the sludge 
application meeting 40 CFR 503 (b) regulations. The EPA is not in concurrence with ADAMAS' 
assertion of not needing to meet the regulations and believes litigation will be necessary for their 
enforcement action. The SFC program has information that would likely be useful for the EPA's 
ongoing enforcement action. The EPA would likely be interested in the following information: 

• Email correspondence from ADAMAS' attorney asserting 11no possible 503 violation" and that 
payment will be requested after "a decision in ADAMAS' favor by EPA". 

• ADAMAS's invoice that includes sludge application. 
• The agreement between A DAMAS and the Utility (NCUC) that includes payment for sludge 

application. 
• Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 8/26/18: 

0 "As you have already represented that there was an agreed settlement of 2/3 of the 
contract amount or 600,000 gallons of sludge removed, it would seem no further 
documentation would be required, as it is an agreed settlement between /HS and our 
company. 600,000 gallon has been removed, applied and hauled per the agreed 
settlement. 11 

• Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 7/29/18: 
o 

11Our company will always comply with the rules and regulations neccessary to protect 
the environment and waterways of the United states. It appears from the EPA 503 

regulations NCUC and their subcontractors are exempt from EPA permit/reporting 
requirements." 

o "Our company is dedicated to ensuring that this job is complete and that we will make 
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sure that it is done within the rules and regulations that apply to the project. I figured 

our company's dedication to the Norther Cheyenne tribe and its communities, U.S. 

water ways and the environment would be evident in our company's actions to date. 
11 

• Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 6/21/18: 

o From the attached ''Detailed invoice": 

• 40 units billed at $52.50/unit ($2,100.00) for "Supervision (Sludge 

Application) pay+ Benefits" 

• 40 units billed at $738.65/unit ($29,546.00} for "Sludge Application 

Equipment" 

• Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 4/21/18: 

o ''The land application equipment will be a High Flow Liquid Fertilizer wheel injector or 

other method allowed by EPA and/or MTDEQ rules and regulations to include rain bird 

sprinklers or pivot lines. 11 

o From the attached SOW: 

■ "It is understood that ADA MAS and Nathan Pierce have been subcontracted by 

NCUC to be the project manager and technical consultant for this project." 

■ "Work will be completed according to the standards of the Northern Cheyenne 

Tribal Regulations, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) including EPA 

Part 503 Complaint 40 U.S.C. 503 et. seq., Montana Department of 

Environmental Quality (DEQ) including DEQ Circular 2, Chapter 80-89, and will 

demonstrate compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations to include 

but not limited to the Montana Water Quality Act non-degradation and 

Hazardous Waste Disposal requirements, Title 75, Chapter 5, MCA and the 

Federal Water Pollution Control act, 33 U.5.C. 1251 et. seq.," 

■ "Sludge will be removed from frock tanks and land applied allowed by the EPA 

503 regulations and/or allowed by the MTDEQ." 

Are you agreeable to this information being shared with EPA Region 7? 

-Jim White 

Jim 

James White, P.E., M.E., FAC-COR Ill 

Director, Division of Sanitation Facilities Construction 

2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 

{406) 247.7096, jim.white@ihs.gov 

James Courtney, P.E. 
LT, USPHS 

Environmental Engineer 

Billings Area, Indian Health Service 

2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 

IP 406.247.7094 I c 406.696.7284 I James.Courtney@IHS.gov 



CX49 Page 7 of 43

STEVE DAINES 
MONTANA 

3:'!0 H,Hn So••ATI.: 01 net fh .. ,:..~~1,-.,~ 
\l\.'A:~111~1:j f{H~. oc 20S 10 

t2n2: 2~.1~.;~s·1 

Mr. Bryce Redgrave 
Acting Area Director 
Billings Area Office 
Indian Health Service. HHS 
2900 4th Avenue North 
Billings, MT 59101 

Dear Mr. Redgrave: 

lanitcd ~tares ~cnatc 

June 3, 2019 

1-\PPROPRIATiONS 

F.NEAGY AN() N1\TURAL 
RESOURCES 

FINANCE 

INOl,\N AFFAIRS 

Enclosed is a copy of correspondence I have received from my constituent, Mr. Nathan 
Pierce, regarding his concern of projects for the Northern Cheyenne Reservation involving an 
agreement with the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. I believe you will find the 
letter self-explanatory. 

I would appreciate it if you would review the enclosed letter and provide me with any 
information that may be helpful to my constituent. Please direct your response to my office 
at 13 South Willson Avenue. Suite 8, Bozeman, Montana 59715. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely. 

g~ o.;_ 
Steve Daines 
United States Senator 

SD/kd 

Enclosure 
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Federal Agency Help I May 31 2019 02:05:21 I Pierce, Nathan - 1 of 4 

Your Information 

Name: 
Mr. Nathan Pierce 

Address: 
16550 
Shepherd • MT 59079 

Email Address: 
adamas.mt.406@gmail.com 

Social Security Number: 
- \ 

File/Case Number: 

Request Details 

Phone Number: 
4066973022 

Date Of Birth: 
- \ 

Which type of office are you working with? 
Indian Health Services 

List of Family members you can share my information with: 
Michelle Pierce 16550 Cottontail Trail Shepherd MT 59079 

Please Explain the Problem with the Federal Government: 

RECEIVED 
l!AY31 ZIii 

1. In the Spring of 2018, the IHS entered into an agreement the (-Agreement") with Adamas and 
the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission ("NCUC") for a number of projects to be performed 
on the Northern Cheyenne reservation, including the Lame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project­
lHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination - IHS project Bl 
17-N61, and the IHS Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the "Projects"). In 
exchange for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for IHS 
project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and $200,000 for the 
scattered sites projects. 2. On May 11, 2018 the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission 
(uNCUC") memorialized some of the terms of the Agreement in a "Fixed Price Construction 
Agreement," with the SFC under which bio-solids were to be removed from the Lame Deer 
wastewater treatment facility to certain agricultural lands (the USludge Project.•) Under the Fixed 
Price Construction Agreement, Exhibit A, the SFC was obligated to pay: "for completion of the 
work in accordance with the fixed price documents an amount equal to the sum of the 
established unit price for each separately identified item of unit price work times the quantity of 
that item tnat is constructed and accepted. Unit prices are those listed in the tixed price proposal 
form .... Payment will be for actual quantities as determined by the SFC engineer in accordance 

with Article 35 of the General Conditions." 3. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided 
for a payment of $239,000.00 for work performed under pursuant to the Agreement. 4. White 
signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of SFC, IHS, and the United States. Sheri 
Bement signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of the Northern Cheyenne 
Utilities Commission. At the time they signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement, White and 
Bement had actual knowledge of and intended that Adamas such Fixed Price Construction 
Agreement was a component of the Agreement with Adamas pursuant to which Adamas would 
perform the removal and land application of the bio-solids pursuant to the Agreement in 
exchange for the $239,000.00 provided for under the Agreement. 5. White was aware at that 
time that NCUC did not have the technical expertise or equipment contacts to perform this 
Project without the participation of Adamas. All project submittals, schedules, site safety plans 
and other required documents need to award the contracts were on Adamas letterhead and came 
directly from Adamas and White was aware before the contract was awarded. Adamas had already 
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briefed IHS, EPA, and the Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council on its approach and technical 

speeifications required for the Projects. 6. At the time White signed the Agreement, he had actual 

authority to bind the United States to the Agreement. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement 

provided that "All claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the 

tixed price documents or the breach thereof, except for claims which have been waived by the 

making and acceptance of final payment as provided by Section 40, shall be decided by 

arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American 

Arbitration Association." Agreement, Page 19. 7. On May 17, 2018, White, and a number of 

representatives from the IHS including James Courtney, Quentin Allen, Jason Schneider, and 

George Cummins held a pre-construction meeting with Nathan Pierce, the owner and operator of 

Adamas. along with representatives from the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. During 

the meeting, the parties in attendance agreed: a) Adamas would remove, transport, and apply 

1,000,000 gallons of sludge from Cell #2 of the Lame Deer lagoon. b) The duration of the Sludge 

Project was 60 Days. c) Adamas would be compensated by IHS for its work on the Sludge Project 

pursuant to the Agreement. d) The role of Adamas in the Sludge Project was intended to be that 

of a technical consultant and project manager. NCUC was to provide the equipment and NCUC's 

own personnel were to perform all the work for the project. 8. During the Course of the Projects. 

IHS referred to Adamas as the Ncontractor" in written communications with Adamas. 9. During the 

course of its performance of the work under the Amended Agreement. a dispute arose between 

Adamas and the NCUC. Such dispute ensued after IHS contacted Adamas and directed Adamas to 

implement additional site safety measures at the "Julia Rodgers" Scattered Site Project work site. 

10. The IHS, NCUC, and Adamas then engaged in discussions about modifications to the 

Agreement. White, the NCUC, and Adamas agreed to terms of an Amended Agreement. White had 

actual authority to bind the United States to the Amended Agreement. On June 21, 2018, Nathan 

Pierce emailed White and other agents of IHS with some of the terms of the Amended Agreement. 

See Exhibit B (email from Nathan Pierce to IHS, Dated June 21, 2018). Adamas then performed its 

contractual obligations under the Amended Agreement. The intention of the parties entering the 

Second Amended Agreement was to give Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right 

to enforce that right against the HIS and NCUC. 11. A fatal flaw in the project was identified by 

Adamas and brought to the attention of IHS and NCUC. A meeting was held at the.HIS building on 

August 23, 2018 and IHS and NCUC purported to terminate the Amended Agreement with 

Ada mas. 12. White, on behalf of IHS, and the NCUC engaged in discussions with Adames on how 

to resolve the dispute. White. the NCUC and Adamas agreed that Adamas was to be paid by IHS 

for approximately 2/3 of the work it performed on the Sludge Project under the Agreement 

("Second Amended Agreement") See Exhibit C (Email from Dion Killsback dated August 24, 2018 ). 

13. Under the Second Amended Agreement, Adamas was to complete its application of sludge, 

document the work performed, and then obtain the approval of NCUC and IHS for work 

performed and Ada mas was to receive payment for approximately 2/3 of the payment set forth in 

the Contract. See Exhibit C. The intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement 

was to give Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforce that right against 

the IHS. 14. Adamas then completed its application of sludge, documented the work performed, 

and submitted such documentation to NCUC and IHS for payment. 15. IHS and NCUC has not paid 

Adamas for work provided under the Agreement, the Amended Agreement, or the Second 

Amended Agreements (the "Contracts"). 16. ARTICLE 42: RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES of the Fixed 

Price Construction Agreement general conditions, states at 42.1 "All claims, disputes and other 

matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the fixed price documents or the breach 

thereof, except for claims which have been waived by the making and acceptance of final payment 

as provided by Section 40, shall be decided by arbitration in accordance with the Construction 

Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. This agreement to arbitrate 

shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law. The award rendered by the 

arbitrators shall be final, and judgement may be entered upon it in any court having jurisdiction 

thereof." See Exhibit A. 17. The inclusion of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract 
constitutes "clear" manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity by the Northern Cheyenne 
Tribe and the NCUC. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). 18. Adamas has provided a written demand that NCUC 

and/or HIS pay Adamas for the work and demanded arbitration of the dispute on September 14, 

2018. I HS and NCUC has refused to pay Adamas for its work and has refused to arbitrate the 
dispute. 19. Beginning as early as September of 2018, or sooner, !HS knew that NCUC was 

defaulting in its duties under the Contract, including failure to make payment to vital parties who 

were essentially subcontractors, and yet, despite communications of these failures by Adamas and 

their legal team. IHS fmlact, this violated the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, as well as 48 
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C.F.R. § 1.602-2, as the defendant failed to ensure the Plaintiff had impartial, fair, and equitable 
treatment. 20. On April 2nd 2019 Gary Fahlstead legal council reached-out to Adamas legal 
counsel Chris Gallus to set a meeting with Adamas·, Chris Gallus and IHS Engineers with Mr. 
Fahlsted on the conference line in the room. 21. On April 5th 2019, Member of IHS. Chris Gallus 
and Adamas met at the Billing area IHS office, located at 2900 N. 4th Ave., Suite 407 at 2.00 p.m. 
22. Mr Pierce from Adamas Construction presented the information showing the agreement made 
by IHS and NCUC to compensate Adamas for 600,000 or 213rd of the contract amount, as 
detailed by the email from NCUC Legal Council Dion Killsback. IHS asked for 2 weeks to research 
the fact and asses if they made the second agreement. 23. After a 2 week period passed Gary 
Fahlsted contacted Adamas legal counsel Chris Gallus to inform him IHS would honor the 
agreement to compensate Adamas for the 600,000 gallons, with conditions. (See Attached Email 
from Fahlstead) 24. Adamas and Chris Gallus submitted all required documents and IHS and the 
NCUC refused to pay Adamas. 25. Chris Gallus sent several emails demanding payment and 
explaining to IHS and NCUC the hardship this failure to make payment has cased to Adamas and 
our business. 26. On May 24 2019, Nathan Pierce with Adamas sent an email to Northern 
Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, and Northern Cheyenne Tribal 
Administrator, William Walksalong, asking their assistance to help resolve this issue and also to 
inform them that; 1.) The contract they willingly signed contained and arbitration provision and a 
court ot cnoice provision 2.) they as the Tribe may have some exposure as, the Supreme Court in 
C & L Enterprises, Inc. v. Citizen Band Potawatomi Indian Tribe of Oklahoma, ruled that the 
inclusion of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes "clear" manifestation of 
intent to waive sovereign immunity. 532 U.S. 411 (2001 ). The court held that although the 
contract did not clearly mention .. immunity" or "waiver." the alternative dispute resolution 
language - on a standard-form contract - manifested the tribe's intent to waive immunity. 27. On 
May, 29 2019, Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, called and stated 
they had and emergency meeting with IHS, NCUC and Tribal Council members, at the NCUC office 
in Lame Deer Montana. He stated that IHS attempted to solicit the tribe into signing on to joint 
litigation against Adamas to further frustrate or deign Adams payments for services rendered. 
Dana acknowledged that "the tribe had waived their sovereignty through the arbitration provision 
and consequently they would be required to litigate in federal district courts, and argued against 
such actions. He stated they (IHS) agreed to issue a check for the amount $95,000.00 only and 
would not issue the check until Adamas signed a waiver of all claims holding all entities 
harmless. 28. Adamas Construction has no option other than to sign the agreement under 
extreme duress and finical hardship, caused by the action of White and the IHS. If Adamas does 
not sign the agreement it could meet with prolonged finical hardships that may be impossible to 
recover from. In fact White is also using the US EPA and a way of intimidating Adamas and causing 
undue pressure and emotional strain. 29. In doing so Mr. James White, and other IHS officials, 
acted in bad faith to deny ADAMAS the TWICE agreed upon compensation for services rendered. 
In fact, IHS Individuals, James White, in particular, have actively participated in meetings designed 
to frustrate resolution of this matter. White is intentionally and unnecessarily denying payment to 
ADAMAS, which he has agreed to do on at least two separate occasions. In April there was an 
agreed upon amount which White now wishes to systematically and unjustifiably reduce to 
$95,000 and impose other after-the-fact conditions. In doing so White and HIS again violated § 
1-304. Obligation of Good Faith. 30. The fact remains that IHS. through NCUC or otherwise, has 
not paid ADAMAS for work it performed with their knowledge and at their request. Jim White and 
others have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has been 
forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs ancl lost business. The fact remains that IHS, 
through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for work it performed with their knowledge 
and at their request. Jim White and others have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and 
damaged ADAMAS who has been forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business. 
IHS has been enriched on the hardships and duress of Adamas. 

Due to the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, (Title 5, Section 552A of the U.S. Code), 
p~r~issio!1 in writing is _required before making an inquiry on your behalf. Completing and 
s!gning this form authorizes U.S. Senator Steve Daines and those acting on his behalf. Your 
signature also gives U.S. Senator Steve Daines and those acting on his behalf permission to 
send a copy of this form and any attached letters or supporting documentation to the 
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appropriate federaJ agency. 

My statements on this form and any attachments are true, complete, and correct to the best 
of knowledge and belief. I understand that falsification of any of my answers will lead to 
the rejection of my application and/or immediate dismissal from the program. 

/~f- ---",-=::::-..:::::---­
Signature: ---1'~ ~ - -

7 
PJease sign, and maiJ to my office: 

U.S. Senator Steve Daines 
222 N. 32nd Street, Suite 100 
Billings, MT 59101 

Date:L,;~/9 
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5/31/2019 https://forms.doioig.gov/(S(a1oi4kbnyp2czlbix5hlvn1b))lhotJinecomplaint_generauorm.aspx 

OFFICE OF 
INSPECTOR GENERAL 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

GENERAL 
HotHne Compias111t Form 

Your Hotline Complaint Form E003374 has been submitted for review by 

the OIG. Please retain this reference number and a copy of your 

complaint for your records. Thank You. 

If you suspect fraud, waste, abuse, misconduct, or mismanagement involving the U.S. 

Department of the Interior, please complete and submit this form by pressing the SUBMIT 

button below. If you are unable to submit this fom, directly online, you may select one of the 

alternative methods listed at the bottom of this form. · 

By submitting this complaint, I understand I am providing my name 

and I agree that the DOI 0/G can disclose my name and other 

information I provide, if necessary, to ensure my issues are 

addressed. 

?='ielcis mari<ec with " are requiiad. 

Your Contact Information 

First Name ,. 

Last Name" 

Select Your 
Current Status 

Nathan 
Pierce 

Contractor 

If select 'Tribal Member', please include Tribal Affiliation: 

Title/Grade 
Address 

City 
State 
Zip Code 
Phone number 
(>OOMO<X-XXXX) .. 

Email 
(xx@xx..xxx) 

16550 

Shepherd 
Montana(MT) 
59079 

406-697-3022 

adamas.mt.406@gmail.com 

Complaint Information 

1. Subject Information: (Who committed the alleged misconduct/wrongdoing? What is the 

title/position held by the alleged wrongdoer? Please include names, addresses, and 

telephone numbers of all subjects. If providing information concerning contractor or 

grantee fraud, please provide the name of the primary contractor and/or subcontractor, 

https:/trcrrns.doioig.gov/(S(a1oi4kbnyp2cztbbc5hlvn1b))lhotllnecomplaint_gene1111_fonn.aspx ,n 
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'type of contract, contract or grant numbers, date of award, and the name of any agency 
officials.) 

Jim White, PE Director, Division of Sanitation Facilities Construction Billings Area 
Indian Health Service 2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 P 406.247.7096 IC 
405.245.48371 F 406.247.7229 ljim.white@ihs.gov Gary Fahlstedt Assistant 
Regional Counsel Department of Health & Human Services Office of the General 
Counsel, Region VIII Bryon Rodgers Federal Building 1961 Stout Street, room 08-
148 Denver, CO 80294 RE: Contract Dispute 

2. Victim Information: (Please include names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 
victims, to include Govemment entities. If the victim is a contractor or grantee, please 
provide the name of the primary contractor and/or subcontractor, type of contract, 
contract or grant numbers, date of the award, and the name of any agency officials.) 

Michelle & Nathan Pierce Adamas Construction and Development Services PLLC 
16550 Cottontail Tr Shepher, MT, 59079 406-6978-3022 Victims of contract/s: 
qlame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project- lHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer 
Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination- lHS project Bl 17-N61, and the IHS 
Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the "Projects"). In exchange 
for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for 
IHS project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and 
$200,000 for the scattered sites projects_ 

3. Where did the wrongdoing occur? (Please provide the bureau, office, or other location, 
and the cffy, state, and phone number.) 

Northern Cheyenne Indian Reservation IHS Offices in Billings MT Montana in 
General 

4. When did the wrongdoing occur? (Please provide times and dates.) 

From the spring of2018 to present 

5. What exactly did th~ individual do wrong/how was the wrongdoing committed? (Please 
provide specffic and relevant details concerning the alleged misconduct/wrongdoing, to 
include any policies, regulations, and laws violated.) 

1. In the Spring of 2018, the IHS entered into an agreement the ("Agreement'') with 
Adamas and the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission ("NCUC") for a number 
of projects to be performed on the Northern Cheyenne reservation, including the 
Lame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project- lHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer 
Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination-lHS project B117-N61, and the IHS 
Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the "Projects"). In exchange 
for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for 
IHS project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and 
$200,000 for the scattered sites projects- 2. On May 11, 2018 the Northern 
Cheyenne Utilities Commission ("NCUC") memorialized some of the terms of the 
Agreement in a "Fixed Price Construction Agreement," with the SFC under which 
bio-solids were to be removed from the Lame Deer wastewater treatment facility 
to certain agricultural lands (the "Sludge Project.") Under the Fixed Price 
Construction Agreement, Exhibit A, the SFC was obligated to pay: "for completion 

hltps://forms.doioi9,9ov/(S(a10i4kbnyp2cztbix5hlvn1b))/hoUinecomplaint_general_form.aspx 217 
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of the work in accordance with the fixed price documents an amount equal to the 
sum of the established unit price for each separately identified item of unit price 
work times the quantity of that item that is constructed and accepted. Unit prices 
are those listed in the fixed price proposal form .••• Payment will be for actual 
quantities as detennined by the SFC engineer in accordance with Article 35 of the 
General Conditions." 3. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided for a 
payment of $239,000.00 for work performed under pursuant to the Agreement. 4. 
White signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of SFC, IHS, and 
the United States. Sheri Bement signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement 
on behalf of the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. At the time they signed 
the Fixed Price Construction Agreement, White and Bement had actual knowledge 
of and intended that Adamas such Fixed Price Construction Agreement was a 
component of the Agreement with Adamas pursuant to which Adamas would 
perform the removal and land application of the bio-solids pursuant to the 
Agreement in exchange for the $239,000.00 provided for under the Agreement. 5. 
White was aware at that time that NCUC did not have the technical expertise or 
equipment contacts to perform this Project without the participation of Adamas. 
All project submittals, schedules, site safety plans and other required documents 
need to award the contracts were on Adamas letterhead and came directly from 
Adamas and White was aware before the contract was awarded. Adamas had 
already briefed IHS, EPA, and the Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council on its 
approach and technical specifications required for the Projects. 6. At the time 
White signed the Agreement, he had actual authority to bind the United States to 
the Agreement. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided that "All 
claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the 
f"oced price documents or the br~ach thereof, except for claims which have been 
waived by the making and acceptance of final payment as provided by Section 40, 
shall be decided by arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry 
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association." Agreement, Page 19. 
7. On May 17, 2018, White, and a number of representatives from the IHS including 
James Courtney, Quentin Allen, Jason Schneider, and George Cummins held a 
pre-construction meeting with Nathan Pierce, the owner and operator of Adamas, 
along with representatives from the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. 
During the meeting, the parties in attendance agreed: a) Adamas would remove, 
transport, and apply 1,000,000 gallons of sludge from Cell #2 of the Lame Deer 
lagoon. b) The duration of the Sludge Project was 60 Days. c) Adamas would be 
compensated by IHS for its work on the Sludge Project pursuant to the 
Agreement. d) The role of Adamas in the Sludge Project was intended to be that of 
a technical consultant and project manager. NCUC was to provide the equipment 
and NCUC's own personnel were to perform all the work for the project. 8. During 
the Course of the Projects, IHS referred to Adamas as the "contractor'' in written 
communications with Adamas. 9. During the course of its performance of the 
work under the Amended Agreement, a dispute arose between Adamas and the 
NCUC. Such dispute ensued after IHS contacted Adamas and directed Adamas to 
implement additional site safety measures at the "Julia Rodgers" Scattered Site 
Project work site. 1 o. The IHS, NCUC, and Adamas then engaged in discussions 
about modifications to the Agreement. White, the NCUC, and Adamas agreed to 
terms of an Amended Agreement. White had actual authority to bind the United 
States to the Amended Agreement. On June 21, 2018, Nathan Pierce emailed 
White and other agents of IHS with some of the terms of the Amended Agreement. 
See Exhibit B (email from Nathan Pierce to JHS, Dated June 21, 2018). Adamas 
then performed its contractual obligations under the Amended Agreement. The 
intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement was to give 
Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforee that right 
against the HIS and NCUC. 11. A fatal flaw in the project was identified by Adamas 
and brought to the attention of IHS and NCUC. A meeting was held at the HIS 
building on August 23, 2.018 and IHS and NCUC purported to terminate the 

https:/1'0rms.doioi51.9ov/(S(a1oi4kbnyp2c:zlbix5hlvn1b))/hodinecomplaint_general_form.aspx 
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Amended Agreement with Adamas. 12. White, on behalf of IHS, and the NCUC 
engaged in discussions with Adamas on how to resolve the dispute. White, the 
NCUC and Adamas agreed that Adamas was to be paid by IHS for approximately 
2/3 of the work it performed on the Sludge Project under the Agreement ("Second 
Amended Agreement") See Exhibit C (Email from Dion Killsback dated August 24, 
2018).13. Under the Second Amended Agreement, Adamas was to complete its 
application of sludge, document the work performed, and then obtain the approval 
of NCUC and IHS for work performed and Adamas was to receive payment for 
approximately 213 of the payment set forth in the Contract. See Exhibit C. The 
intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement was to give 
Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforce that right 
against the IHS. 14. Adamas then completed its application of sludge, 
documented the work performed, and submitted such documentation to NCUC 
and IHS for payment. 15. IHS and NCUC has not paid Adamas for work provided 
under the Agreement, the Amended Agreement, or the Second Amended 
Agreements (the "Contracts"). 16. ARTICLE 42: RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES of 
the Fixed Price Construction Agreement general conditions, states at 42.1 "All 
claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the 
fixed price documents or the breach thereof, except for claims which have been 
waived by the making and acceptance of final payment as provided by Section 40, 
shall be decided by arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry 
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. This agreement to 
arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law. The 
award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final, and judgement may be entered 
upon it in any court having jurisdiction thereof." See Exhibit A. 17. The inclusion 
of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes "clear" 
manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity by the Northern Cheyenne 
Tribe and the NCUC. 532 U.S. 411 (2001).18. Adamas has provided a written 
demand that NCUC and/or HIS pay Adamas for the work and demanded arbitration 
of the dispute on September 14, 2018. IHS and NCUC has refused to pay Adamas 
for its work and has refused to arbitrate the dispute. 19. Beginning as early as 
September of 2018, or sooner, IHS knew that NCUC was defaulting in its duties 
under the Contract, including failure to make payment to vital parties who were 
essentially subcontractors, and yet, despite communications of these failures by 
Adamas and their legal team, IHS failed to act, this violated the covenant of good 
faith and fair dealing, as well as 48 C.F.R. § 1.602-2, as the defendant failed to 
ensure the Plaintiff had impartial, fair, and equitable treatment. 20. On April 2nd 
2019 Gary Fahlstead legal council reached-out to Adamas legal counsel Chris 
Gallus to set a meeting with Adamas, Chris Gallus and IHS Engineers with Mr. 
Fahlsted on the conference line in the room. 21. On April 5th 2019, Member of IHS, 
Chris Gallus and Adamas met at the Billing area IHS office, located at 2900 N. 4th 
Ave., Suite 407 at 2.00 p.m. 22. Mr Pierce from Adamas Construction presented 
the infonnation showing the agreement made by IHS and NCUC to compensate 
Adamas for 600,000 or 213rd of the contract amount, as detailed by the email from 
NCUC Legal Council Dion Killsback. IHS asked for 2 weeks to research the fact 
and asses if they made the second agreement. 23. After a 2 week period passed 
Gary Fahlsted contacted Adamas legal counsel Chris Gallus to inform him IHS 
would honor the agreement to compensate Ada mas for the 600,000 gallons, with 
conditions. (See Attached Email from Fahlstead) 24. Adamas and Chris Gallus 
submitted all required documents and IHS and the NCUC refused to pay Adamas. 
25. Chris Gallus sent several emails demanding payment and explaining to IHS 
and NCUC the hardship this failure to make payment has cased to Adamas and 
our business. 26. On May 24 2019, Nathan Pierce with Adamas sent an email to 
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, and Northern 
Cheyenne Tribal Administrator, William Walksalong, asking their assistance to 
help resolve this issue and also to inform them that; 1.) The contract they willingly 
signed contained and arbitration provision and a court of choice provision 2.) they 

httl)s://fonns.doiolg.govf(S(a1ol4kbnyi:,2cztbix5hlvn1b))/hotlineeomplaint_general_form.aspx 
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as the Tribe may have some exposure as, the Supreme Court in C & L Enterprises, 
Inc. v. Citizen Band Potawatomi Indian Tribe of Oklahoma, ruled that the inclusion 
of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes "clear'' 
manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). The 
court held that although the contract did not clearly mention "immunity" or 
"waiver," the alternative dispute resolution language-on a standard-form 
contract-manifested the tribe's intent to waive immunity. 27. On May, 29 2019, 
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, called and stated 
they had and emergency meeting with IHS, NCUC and Tribal Council members, at 
the NCUC office in Lame Deer Montana. He stated that IHS attempted to solicit the 
tribe into signing on to joint litigation against Adamas to further frustrate or deign 
Adams payments for services rendered. Dana acknowledged that "the tribe had 
waived their sovereignty through the arbitration provision and consequently they 
would be required to litigate in federal district courts, and argued against such 
actions. He stated they (IHS) agreed to issue a check for the amount $95,000.00 
only and would not issue the check until Adamas signed a waiver of all claims 
holding all entities harmless. 28. Adamas Construction has no option other than 
to sign the agreement under extreme duress and finical hardship, caused by the 
action of White and the IHS. If Adamas does not sign the agreement it could meet 
with prolonged finical hardships that may be impossible to recover from. In fact 
White is also using the US EPA and a way of intimidating Adamas and causing 
undue pressure and emotional strain. 29. In doing so Mr. James White, and other 
IHS officials, acted in bad faith to deny ADAMAS the TWICE agreed upon 
compensation for services rendered. In fact, IHS Individuals, James White, in 
particular, have actively participated in meetings designed to frustrate resolution 
of this matter. White is intentionally and unnecessan1y denying payment to 
ADAMAS, which he has agreed to do on at least two separate occasions. In April 
there was an agreed upon amount which White now wishes to systematically and 
unjustifiably reduce to $95,000 and impose other after-the-fact conditions. In 
doing so White and HIS again violated§ 1-304. Obligation of Good Faith. 30. The 
fact remains that IHS, through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for work 
it performed with their knowledge and at their request. Jim White and others have 
intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has been 
forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business. 

6. What was the effect of the wrongdoing? (Was there a loss to the government? Did 
anyone benefft/suffer from the wrongdoing?) 

The fact remains that IHS, through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for 
work it performed with their knowledge and at their request.. Jim White and others 
have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has 
been forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business. IHS has 
been enriched on the hardships and duress of Adamas. 

7. Do you have firsthand knowledge of the wrongdoing? (Please include when and how 
you gained this knowledge.) 

I am the Business owner and the person suffering the hardships caused by White 
and IHS. 

8. Who else might be aware of this wrongdoing and how does the individual know? (Please 
provide names, addresses, and telephone numbers.) 

Michelle Pierce 16550 Cottontail trail Shepherd, MT 59079 406-697-2332 Northern 

httpS://forms.doioig,govf(S(a1oiAkbnyp2cztt,ix5hlvn1b))/hoUinecomplaint_general_form.aspx sr, 



CX49 Page 17 of 43

5/31/2019 https-J/forms.doioig.gov/(S(a1oi41<bnyp2ezlbix5hlvn1b))lhotlinecomplainr_general_form.aspx 
Cheyenne Tribal Council Member- Dana Eagle Feathers 1-406-740-1397 
eaglefeathersdana@yahoo.com, Dana.Eaglefeathers@cheyennenation.com, 
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Administrator - William Walksalong 
william.walksalong@cheyennenation.com, walksalong59@yahoo.com Chris J. Gallus Attorney at Law 1423 Otter Road Helena, MT 59602 Ph. (406) 459-8676 chrisjgalluslaw@gmail.com galluslaw@gmail.com Josh Jabalera 1824 Patricia Ln. Billings, MT 59102 jjabalera@map-inc.org (406) 694-9871 

9. What do you believe would be an acceptable remedy to your concerns? 

Monetary payment or award for damages, costs, attorney fees, lost business and emotional duress_ Disciplinary action for Jim White and IHS Staff. Training for all 
IHS staff on fair business practices and good faith and fair dealings. 

10. Has this allegation been previously reported to the OIG, or any other agency, to include, but not limited to, EEO, MSPB, OSC, or your bureau? 
·. No Yes 

If yes, please provide the dates, who did the review, and the current status of the complaint 

Attachments 
If you have supporting documentation, please attach files here 

B16-N39 Pre-Construction Meeting Minutes for Sludge Removal 5-17-18.pdf Killsback - Helmer - Demand for Arbitration.pdf 
Packet In order !HS.pelf 

------------------------
.:, -· 3~.; c~--=s-=ki::~ '!::}s ~~x. l conf!rrn tl1ar the ~~-~ .:;:s ~a.: 
=.'fsc:"-::se :::y na:-::e enc· ot,'-:er i.--:fo.-metfon i p;ovfde. !~ 
necessarJ. to snsute my issues ere ado'tesss: 

If you have addftional information pertinent to your complaint, please 
provide that information via one of the below alternative methods: 

• E-mail: Complete and submit this form and any supporting 
documents via email to: -,ig hotiine@doioig:92Y 

• Telephone: OIG Hotline's Toll-Free Number: 1-800-424-5081 
• Fax: Complete and fax this form and any supporting documents 

to: 703-487-5402 (Attention: Intake Management Unit) 
• US Mail: Complete and mail this form and any supporting 

documents to: 
Office of Inspector General 
Department of the Interior 
1849 C Street NW - Mail Stop 4428 
Washington, D.C. 20240 

https://fonns.doioig.gov/(S(a1oi4kbnyp2c:ztbix5hlvn1b))/hotlinecomplaint_general_fonn.aspx 6/T 
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NCUC Proposal 

Lame Deer Sewer Lagoon Sludge Removal 

1. The Northern Cheyenne Utility Commission (NCUC) will be the prime 
contractor on this project and will comply with the provisions of the 
MOA Bl-16-N39 and the provisions of the bid packet. 

2. NCUC will sub-contract Adamas Construction and Development 
Services PLLC (ADAMAS) as the Project Manager and Technical 
consultant. 

3. Adamas will subcontract Chad with Pioneer Technical services for 
Technical and engineering support and Big Hom Sand and Gravel for 
sludge transportation. 

4. NCUC and ADAMAS or their subcontractors will provide all 
equipment and personnel to include but not limited to; Flump Dredge 
Barge, Vac/pump Trucks, Tankers, Godwin 6" Pump, Hydraulic 6" 
Trash Pump, Hoses, Safety Equipment. (If selected: polymer injection 
equipment, Eco or Geo Tubes, 90,000 sq ft. poly Liner) 

5. IHS will provide NCUC, ADAMAS, with all available GIS, CAD, 
Topographic, and other data before project begins. IHS will also 
provide engineering support for the project. 

Sludge Removal Minimum Dewatering 

ITEM DISCRIPTION Unit l Unit Price atv total 
Mobilization/Demobilization Is 51,000.00 1 51.000.00 

Sludae Removal Gal I S.091 1,000.000 $91,000.00 
Bio-solid Sludae Transoortation Gal I $.068 1,000.000 $68,000.00 

Sludoe Application Gal I $.029 1,000.000 $29.000.00 
TOTAL $239,000.00 

Sludge Removal w/Dewatering *no polymer* 

ITEM DISCRJPTION Unit I Unit Price total 
Mobilization/Demobilization Is I 51.000.00 1 51.000.00 
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Sludae Removal w/ Dewaterina I Gal I S.81 I 1.000.000 $81.000.00 
Bio-solid Sludae Transoortation I Gal S.065 1.000.000 $65,000.00 

Sludae Aoolication ! Gal : S.029 I 1.000.000 $29.000.00 
TOTAL I $226,000.00 

Sludge Removal w/Dewatering 'lrl,Polymer Added'lrlt 

ITEM DISCRIPTION I Unit ! Unit Price atv total i 
Mobilization/Demobilization I Is I 51,000.00 1 51,000.00 ! 

Sludce Removal w/ Dewaterina 1 Gal i $.18 1.000.000 $180,000.00 I 
' Bio-solid Sludae Transportation i Gal I S.065 1,000,000 $65,000.00 ! I 

Sludae Aoolication I Gal · $.029 I 1,000,000 $29,000.00 I 
TOTAL I $325,000.00 I 
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5. ~ SF·: stt:i :,;y'NC"JC fo ... c-,~Jetlc-;-: c-f'tb: ~..-c,~ i:'I ::c:c~r::lr:-_:c~ ,:-.. ~i ~,c: ~--:~C'C nricc d""~:~e"".~~ z- :.,-r:o~ :c.:::-3 ~ ~t,-~ ~~ :;f 

~.h= ~tt..':!.!.SheC. ,L,ft ;~.cc~-= ==t' ~c.-:-:.~:ty idC0t:-5CC :~:rn Q::°:;'.:l:~ i':i.t:~ ·"-v:,~k -:::T.:s ::ie ~,;~r~! ~;':I~~ ;t~. w~ .:s c~~s~ct:c t?.n-:-: 
:\~CC~~~ .. :;~t -;'!°iC~ :,;::: '::°'C'$C E~:~ :~ ..... ~= ~'1.""t~ T-c:: ?~fc~: ft,r=.- ~ti7.::.-:ec qt:z--:."'::ics ~~c1 .c-or ~~ ;:i-:c:~ ~~::~~--: :T..L~S~ -~-= 
:-:r:,~ .s.;::i.~.'::.t::~~ ?a!:'~::"~-~~:: be-:'c-r- :~e;.-J~: ~~i::i::::.s ~ d=!~~ec: ~:/ ~h~ 5FC ~-:;~~ce:- £7" zc:::-:.i'"':'ia-:;c: \_.:~:, -~~<:ic 25 c::'t!"'c G:.-:c-:-:.: 
Ce:1ctt::.c~:s. 
t-.. ~-r:c~::, 5: '?,~,~~t~~-r ?RCCE~':J"'RES 
;: . : ?:::,.,:ncn: ;:rcc:cc!t:..--:::s i;h:l!l o~ b =o::dz~c::: v.~th -:..'1.c: Gc-.tc:-;:i Cor:ciitior:~. 
A-.:~:r~-CLE ".': ".'i•::UC'S RZPRESEN7ATi:Oi'i 
, • . ~C-~C h::.s f.~tlc:~ .:!.Lt :::p;::s:..":it::~c-~ ~ :±~cd :~ S:c~c~ :J3:)~-'! "~ .. ~ic:.c 3. : .. ~ .. :~:7ci.:;'" .- ;-.:!,:!::·.·:. 

!-~7.i.CLE S: 7~~;:, ;'RtC'E DOCU~~-:'S: 
~:. 1 .-!"-... "'~;:;: 

~:c ?:.:':.:£~~er::::~:-.:.~:=-=·~:~-:-~:~~':':":!.~- ~:.::;::r ~~=.!_,;: ·::-:~;::••.-..~~s: 
':-":".~.~ ,.:,.~:-.:~!;.i4:. 
"":~".':cC '?:~c:: ~:--:--e-~s.:.· 
:::,i!'n:?:7.' ..::o~.dfi..~';!S. 
,~'-'::'~~~'."""c~t::::..r ::o~,"2~:io!~. 
:..zi:~:- :-~-.:~s~:-:::'-5. 
·.J-:r:~~ P:-c•.r~;~:l!· ~dst:-::·. ~:::. :2:.:: "T~~:: :::'~r-.:~.~­
~ ~cl!:i~.: ?~"r:Slor-s :=.stei. L~ ~.'~e ~:,,;,:: ,:::' ,:,:--~":':;:"!~:;. 

~~;s CC~$t$:;,:--:; c:'~ilC Sl"?e::. 

i~~-.~;~; ~\~~:;!e~,:_-::; :c ___ · .. 
~-~JC'"s :::_~-.:;,.·. ?:--::.: .:';:i';-?o~r..: . 

.:.·cc,.:.:-:-.~:-.~-=:•~ st±oi~~- Cy i'r.:--.;.: ::~:r :, ;~::•p~sr2 :.:?C'Ou"',~~ ~G. <'-7?r~ .. ,.r.;. Oy S?~ ~.:it r~:::_;:: .. 
~:1~ -'."-:~:C711~~,S:, ·::~~~ 7.E.Y ~: =::~~:~::£ !~•:•. ~;::;" ::,~:_ ~~- :;·_· ~~:-:;- ~-:".:-===~·v·~ - ·.' .. "'· ~ .;,• :::~ ,!: .. ~ "':": : _ - 4.,._.,,.. •, • • ·, 
-;.1..:.--:::...-:-: , :,-~~--=::-:::::-::: . 

........... ,..."' -. ...... _. - ···•::- - -- ,. 
:::::~.~: -:-:-:-~:=: 
"':"'::--~ .::.~.~·:'""'.:':-:·J ·:::7'.:.:. ::'.'. ;; :.--::-.~~· ... ":" . ··,. ·.·.-'·• .. -··· '.: _._: ... . :·. -· · •. :.; -··· .. e:· - ._._,.. _____ ........... .- . - .. ·. · . .' ...... __ ,:, .•.. : ._._9\ • ..... •. :. - : -J. 
-:"•-~-:-t. :-.:·~ :-.~· .{ -~.?~\" .. ~:-:: :--::~::r-~:-.::! :,-:~:-i.--: -:~~"'i ::--::::;•:: ::zt:: ::.::;·.::. ::-. ::-.:~ .•· ... -::::·: $. 
~--~ .~-.-~:~~-:-" ~--=-~-:::1.-::--"x. ~::.:.1 :: -:-.Jie::c~~:. ·: ::,~··:•·:.r . ..::::. ~:-: ~:-:-~::.~--:::."E .. :::c.::.::.:::£. -:.::.~. ::-:·.:.s:-:·.-:s =.:. ·----~ ·~.1'::::°.-: ,:-t" ~·:: ;_::::-~.:·:-:- ·.::-: ·.~:: 

.:::·:· . .::::":/:.:}c-;~ -:: .. --:::-::·:--~;.;, ,.\ ,:~: ~--.t::.: ~-:-: -:-~.::-:'j~~-t ~~.-,:; ~~·~:-"~. ~\,! -7:::-:.~-.r;::-:-,~·.":_: ·: -~~~~-~-::·. -:.:~-"Z'1";":.'·,:0:: ::t;:- ~~ ~.:--;-::· '.'.7'-~:-:·~=' -:-~-:· 
--:--.: .... "::· ... ·.~-j-~-.-.::.=.~ :;.:-~· -==~J=~-~~r:~ :_:-: :·:~~ -~ .. ;:·_~ ... ::::::-:/ :: ~ :-:i:.:..::: -::.=..: :: · ~- -~· :.·.-~· :-':"'~ :":""-. :.·::7:::.~~-~ '."..~::::-:--~1. =·": ? . . s·:."::-: ::-:=r ... =-r-:~ .. -~~:.r..··. ::· 
.-: ·:.= -:: ... ,_ ... ::· ........ · ....... · .. :..-..: .. _ '4t . : •• .'·f;~ .: .. • ... ·;· ~.:. - ""-:-.: .:.- ... u· ...... ·-= -·: .... · .... rs.:. 

··,.:.: 
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Dir-acrr.ir. 'NC-t.JC 

...... -

,,.., .. -_ ...... .....,' 

__z.:--=--;.,..,·..:.:.:.. 

i'io,·:z: Q..,;..:..':r:~:!S ar,z ~;r:c.-;::;a· . .. ?c:;,'7"!1.:.:;:,: 1-·)C: 5e be..,;;~· o~. a.c~:.-:c:l ~.::~.-zt:.tles i:-,s~:."ei. .. ="::_:"-:'!i:,·r:... :;-z:,1G.'z::.· 

Zs-:i.~~~:.zc .. · f:~c::::::t~ c::re :201. g-:.~::;rt:;!i.'e2:i. .,~::_p'?'':l .. 1c:T :S ~zq:.,ti_!¥"$Cl Oef:,~.z ]VCZ..I:-.. ~:: .. · ~-=~~i / ... ~QC-. COO gaZZ?.--:s ~­
.':i.:.:.::s·~ ·,:z,--:,,;.c~Ja.: •. ::."'a--90.r;, or a,p-;!it:af:i.o:: .. "4.:l ... P:.---:.z:.·,.:iric~ '!}r~;or,,.::=.!s ...,..,-;;:.~ }r:: ~:\.:~:·:-:-:;.!iC,~-r:(·,: -:--,:.::.~::z~~ !41' .~-: :r": :.· 

'!4,e=.rz .. c--: $] c::: :f'Jli:.-:-s. 
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:-.-::::· IS. :o: S 
7:o::,: 
S~bject: 
?:·njcc:.: 
-:':i: 

J:!r:: .. -:,; C.:i'..!:-:r.::y. :::-:­
?:~Constn1cllo~ i'-,!=ti~s \'!:r:~:es 
3! ! 1,; .. ~3~: Le.~-.; 7)-.:~ :~::gr1t.::~ S::Jci~e K:.:~r.v:g'. 
~~cc:-c.: 

~ :"J:-c-Cc.?"lstrucrion ~C'~t::?g ~·or :he ~bO'\.':? rcfc:-:?~c:cC :,roject w3s h~id :ir: 7h:i:-5C:iy ,V.~y : 7! ... ::; 13 frc:i­
. !C:O :C' '. SQtJ !iou:-s :.: :h: lU!:n~s Ar~ r.;s Sr'C cor.fcr~~ :'oo!':'! !:-: 3ill:ngs. ~-!T. -i-:-:~ :;:~tir\~ a.1~0 

.:dC.:~st!C th:! ~rc-co:is~c:io~ of':h;: ?\orthe:-r. Chey::nr.r! SQ:::rcC ~o~:~; ,vc:-~-:. Occ=it!:i .~.!i~~ .~C :.~: 
?~:-:?":-: -;:-;·!.·'1\i: ~~~:1~;; ::ovc:-ir:~ :he ?:""..:-cc,,ns:~..:ct:on :-br :r.._: Sca~c:r~C r:ou$:'M,S \\·o:-k. 

7"h:.: :~.!~\.vi~~ ~;.·er~::-: =::t::id~:1cc: 
.i:im~ CQ:.m:iey. W.S. ?roj~c Sngir..:.:r 
:im \\";1i~.:, :HS SFC 'Ji~.::::o~ 
;):.::::-,:::, All,::,. :!-:S E.-:fi::c.:r 
ias~r, Sc';:,cicier. :HS C:::gi::.:er 
:};:":-;:: (\1mr:,:::s. 11-IS :ons,:-.:c,:or. ;n~-;,cc:or 
5~":::-i 3c=:-.!!:-::.. ~c:-:r.:::-~ c::~:1•.:~~~ :.:t~::t:~s Co~:-:-::S-$:o~ -~::...:c:. 0c;.c:-::.: \.·'::.~:.;::~ 
'J:on :,i:lsb:.:k. ""C::C: .:..::~~~:' 
~:::h:.:1 ?:::~:;;. 51.l~C:):'l,~Ctor :: 1':C:.;c · ,-',: . .:..:vv.s ?i..:...C 
\•i:..:h:~lc ?:c:-e;:. ,!.,;"':'::~.::c cf ,.4i.::,,:. .. :": . .i.s ?!-:.C 

: r:.::'.to;;:-'..!to;:d ~r.:::~ x:\)C ;$ :--.:sc.,r:s:~1·.: f:,:- 4.i,~ :-:lc<le~ !'..:::,~v:.1 \':o:-k :.:1C ·.'r.::: :~S"';; :~·t:!i°:,J: .. s~::­
~sr.": ··>,ii:~ .,~ . .:..:v:.:..s ?:..L':': f.:.; ::~~~ ~:-~}j~,;· .. 

• "\J~:h:.!.., ?it:r~~ ~kc:ci ::!bout '<Vhat :.h1; ;,r~c~..;~ '.\Ol.:IC Ot if 3clC:!tion2.l sitJtlgc: ·.\·o.:id ::; ~qc.1:-~tl \C ::t: 
:"~~.o,~c. I r.:S?O~d,:d ~h~: ::,\! :.:.a,:e:?":":t:~t -:-cq:.i!:,:$:. :'\Otl:1:m~e:: ~c~ ~::~c ~::he-:-: .;0°1i't o:rr.~ 
:;~~.;ig.e !~ ~t!r:K'\".'~c a~c :h~t :h;! poss:b:i!!y o: ;:d-ii:!or~~; sl~Cg~ bei:1g :::~~v'!C C:.1L:k. '.)'! :.~,:-~~.i 
::.t t:~a: -:im~. 

0 : ~u:;:,= t!-ta~ soil t~sL!n~ shc~lC bt: co~~~d~e~ i·.=-tn.: :;Jc.Cg::\\ ~1: :t: ~p:,il:C :c l~::C :t'~t h2s~.·: :'et::'? 
:cstcd !r. :accord~ncc ,vi:h ~~c SP . .\ 503 :-cq•Jtrcr.:~:-its anC. -:h:.: 1':C::~ !$ ~!dm~-::c;y r:spon..(t!~:c :"'or 
~·o::o\,i~; the iCqt!.i:'cr:ient~. 

, .. 

~ ::;to.Led :ha: S~·,::r.. X~!hz.r. .. ar~C: ~ vis:t~~ :.ti:: s:tc o- 5:: 6/: g .:~d t:,~: :..~~ SH.!dSc: rc:-nov:.l p ~., 
::.~pca:cc ,o be: ::.poro:::r:::.:..:. 
\: :!,.: ccr.c;c$ion "°'f ~cicfre5s~ng -:.~r! ~:..:ms ir. :!,~ ;,~e~Cti. !lie:a \Vt!:-1! t~o .:r.:es:ic~s. 

.... ~• ..... •.:-. ~ -----~ 
•,• 

i:--c: :i:-r1 ~\·ti~t!~ ?E. ~t!~!r:g~ A:--:: ~TS .. sr=c Di:-ector 
?·o.(c:c~ :='ii-::: i37 ; 6-i':~~ 
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i:...ame Deer Lagoon Sludge .Re?:?ov2: 

IHS Pro_1ect: i3I l 6-N39 

?~-CONSTRUCT!Ol\ ~ViEETlNG AGEN:JA 

May 17.2018 

1NTROD0CTIONS: 

C0~7ACTS: 

i>rqi ec•✓~nsbeer~'.'vl::n::i~ 
James Coumey. ElT 
Billi:1gs Area. !.,d:an lic::tith Scrv:ce 
:?9CC 4:.!: Ave. ,'i. 

l~ii!:n~. MT 591 O'. 
J~mes.Courrney~.: H~.~ov 
1406) :~7-709~ 

rHS SFC Dirw.nr: 
Jim \\'hite 
F3il!:nl!s Area Indian H~lth Ser\'ic:: 
2900 ~:l: Ave. \iortb 
B:11:ngi:. Y.T 59101 
::m. \\'hi:eg fl·!S.gov 
( ~06 l 14i-i096 

11 i S En;; beer: 
Qu::n.in Allen. ?E 
S:l!:n~ Area Indian :-:es.It, Service 
2900 ..:.•• Av::. X 
i3iltir:::s. YtT 5Cli Cl 
(~uenti~.Alle:1:@Ll-:.S.gov 
,'-J.06) ~47-7092 

PROJECT O"'v1:RV!I\"V: 
o ?:-oj.:ct func.:c b!' E?A 

N.ort!J.em..£.~_ey-~r.,:i,.;:_-::_::::go .Qric . .::: 
t406) 47'7-6::.s-

cons.:-ccion [D,.::pector: 
George Cum:-ni:1i: 
L~mc :i1:_.:r Service L":1i; 
inciian l-!~lth Service 
Gcorg.::.Cu.mrnins:?f !HS.gov 
(406) ~77-4410 

NCUC (j.::nl!r:a; \.ianager: 

Sht:r. Semen! 

Northc:-n Cheyer.m: L"tifaics Cornmis?<ior. 

Bemcn-:.Sheri@;r::::i::.con-. 

( ~06) 208-8547 

ADAMAS PL:..C 
15550 Cor.ont2il T~i1 

Sl1ephc:c.. :-vfi". 5'JOiq 

::.6."':l<!S.m:.406@;:ni:il .c:orn 

;406) 697-302:. 

o :·he: Fixed ?:ic:e A~~c::-:, i!_, bi:cween th:: ~orth1;:-:: Chi::y~nne Tr:x inci th:: ;::d:~n 

'.-lea/th S~c::. 

::i ?roj ~- Duration: 60 D::y!-

~ Oat:? of Substantial Compietion: i -l consecutivo: C:ih.:nc:u- :ia~s :t!"ter notice to j:lroc:::::o 

-~'1.Q.L$~J"..S..C..Qe;; 
o Rc:nov::11 • .r::.n$por-_ :rnrl :i;,;:,li~tion of l .000.000 g:il ofslud._:.c fror=i Cci! #: of the :.a:-:-:c 

::>1:.:~ lagoon 
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REV1.ZW OF PROJEC7 CONTRACT DOCu""YlZ'i'<TS: 

~CUC :.'ld :my of'NCt:c· s S:.!bcootr:.cton: doing work or. :his project .:i.n: r.:quin:d tc-

oi:mrir. :!pplicablc :-cgistration with :he :--=0:-ther.1 C!.<!ye::t."'le T:fo::l Empio~~cnt Rights 

Office ('·Tc.RO""). 

::, Stol':!g.-: :m::is. Musr be obt~:ncd :md p:iid for by-:--:CLiC. A.-c:!.S !;:h::iil be autl~or:zec o:­

J.;,prov.:d by SFC. 

o S:::1::ty: NC~C w:!l be :-;:q1.ired to ~:."!gn 3. ··competent ;,-.:rson·· to ~nst.!."'.: tliai. constru.;tio:: 

:s pr!.10:-cit!d ir. accord2nce with . .:\LL OSHA s:i.fe,y :-equiremen:s. Contr3ctor ~!u!! '.iave 

ar. :icc:c!cnt ;,:-evcntion znd safety ;mlgra.11. 
\Vork Days :illC. ~ou.--s: Cor.st:·uctio:1 work \\ :!! no, be p:rrr:l:::::c.! or: S::;.:i:-;!2ys. Sund~ys. 

::or on f~--deral. Stati:.. er 7ribal J101idays. unless ap;,roved in w:-iting b~ Enif.neer. '-loticc 

~h::11 b~ w:-it:.e:l a; !~~ :hree days in ::dvancc. 

TEC3.N1CAL PRO'v1S'i.ON'S: 
c The ConS":ruction Gener:iJ Permit (CGP) :md thie Stom: Watc:- !'olli.!tion !?~cvcnticr. ?b.n 

(SWP??) :s inciden-:al :o tho project ~dis :o be :,:-o,idcc as l submi,~ :o :he cnginl!cr. 

R.E;-ER~C~: :1lt;:,:i/watc:.e;xi.gov/pol was:cfnj)cies!:nci~x.-::f'r:, 

:::> Ch:2:1:!p of:h:.: sitl! and tinai grading is incidenra! Lo the cont.'":lc:. 

?l.A?>iS: 
o Ex:S'.:n~ ~Jtilitics: contracto:- :s r~:,onslbl,= for loca,ir.g all '!Xist::1g :it:litics prior !o any 

:::xc:1v::tioo. 

o Cicam:p of:he :Site: and :inal grading is incidental lo :..ie conc:-:c:. 
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::: .:1_:;..~·,:.~ :c.-.;s--:--~.· .. ;:-:\ .:.-:-:· ==·:~--:~p. =~- s=-:;~···::2::: ? __ : 
.-::=-.:::::-::<~s.:--: ... .:.·:~-;.;. --?:.·· .. ~~:---

=urnmins, George (iHS/St!..j <Gecrge.Cummins@ihs.gov> Wed, J:.m 20. 2016 at 7:43 AM 
T::,: "aaamas.rm406@gmail.com" -::2d2rr.2s.:m406@gmail.com:> 

~ooc Mor:,ins. we ,e;:C: a :.-enc!, box~ cori:iee: to sewa~ :'T".ain at ~ocis;ers P.s ~retty ,,ms.;:fe witho1.:: :t. 
Thariks 

..l.DAil.1AS :::ONSTRUCTJON And iJEVELO?MENT SERVICES Pi..l..C 
<adamas.mt.406@grnail.com> 
7c: "Cummins. Georga (!HS/SIi.)" <=George.Curnmins@ir.s.gov> 
:c: Sheri 3ement <l::ernan:.sheri@gmail.co:-n> 

George. 

\"/e:. Jun 20. 20-:a at 
".":4S Ai-11 

agrc:e anc t!'le NCUC crew has ~een given ;hat cirsct1ve several ~,mes over .hat las: t'1ree days. 

I racommend cc:,tac~::,g Sher: Semsnt and infcrmi:,g her or her ;>reject ~anager fo, :.'1e sc:attere::! site 
'IIOrl~. 

:!est ~egarc!s. 

Nathc.r. .::iierce ADAMAS Ccnst:'uction and Development Ser,iees PLLC 
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,,.... .. - _ .... ,,,....~. -
Lame Deer Projects 

A DAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Thu. Jun 21. 201 S at 
<adamas.mt406@gmail.com> 9:38 PM 
To: Sheri Bement <bementsheri@gmail.com>, "Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)" <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>. 
"White, Jim (IHS/BIL)" <Jim.White@ihs.gov>, Dion Killsback <dkillsback77@gmail.com>. Doris Limberhand 
<d_lhand@yahoo.com>, "Allen. Quentin B (IHS/BIL}" <Quentin.Allen@ihs.gov>, doris.ncuc@gmail.com 

Good Evening. 

I appreciate everyone's willingness to work towards the compromise that we all agreed to, in order to keep 
these projects on track, for benefit of the Lame Deer Community and the Northem Cheyenne Nation. 

As per this aftemoons phone conversation. between NCUC, IHS/SFC & ADAMAS, this email is written 
confirmation of Adamas Construction agreeing to the following: 

1. NCUC - Sheri Bement will be taking over the project management and responsibilities of the 
scattered site projects. AOAMAS Construction will be reimbursed for payroll paid to NCUC 
employees for Julie Rodgers project and Supervision time spent by Nathan Pierce on this project. 
NCUC will call ADAMAS if needed for scattered site projects. 

2. ADAMAS - Nathan Pierce will be the project manager for the Sludge removal project with the 
understanding that NO NCUC equipment and or staff will be used for this project. at the request of 
NCUC. ADAMAS will use their employees only and reserves the right to hire other labor if needed, 
from the Northern Cheyenne TERO office. 

3. ADAMAS - Nathan Pierce will be Project Manager and responsible for the Lame Deer Sewer and 
Camera Cleaning project ADAMAS agrees to use NCUC employees Jace Frank Backbone, and 
Loy (last name unknown) at the request of NCUC. NCUC agrees that while NCUC employees are 
working for ADAMAS they will follow the directives of Nathan Pierce and ADAMAS. If NCUC 
employees fail to do their Job responsibilities or follow the directives of Nathan Pierce or ADAMAS. 
they will be sent back to NCUC for disciplinary actions. ADAMAS will not be allowed to use any 
NCUC equipment for this work, per NCUC's request. 

One request that we have, is that we do a change order for the removal or cutting of the Cattails, this is a 
duty that falls under the regular maintenance requirements for the lagoons, however they have not been 
cut this year and obstruct the working area of the pond?? We have the equipment on site to perform this 
task. 

Please send email confirmation if you agree. 

Best Regards • 

. :.,; . .:....:-..:.:\5 ~-:,1:::::~i.:'°~cr. \.'= D·.!·,·c:o;,:!1e:1t s~r·°'·k·~~ ::..~.,­
?:-:: t•..;.c (,-09--:)0::!:! 
'.:::V:.,\.::.: ;..DAMASJ,lTA03@·3MA:i...COt' 
co~-:"?-! .. c ·:·o ;:! ~c,s-:--R.·\-:"!ON;:: 22s1-:: 
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ACAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC 

<adamas.mt.40S@gmail.com> 
To: voaxaa@hotmail.com 

Email # 2 Lame Deer projects. 

AOAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC 

<adamas.mt40S@9mail.com> 
To: "J. Andrew Person" <japerson@garlington.com> 

- Forwarded message --
From: AiJAMAS CONSTRUCTION And D:VELO?MENT SERVICES ?LC 
<ada1:.as.r:"lt.~osecr:iai .com> 
Date: Thu. Jun 2(201a at 9:38 PM 
Subject Lame Deer Projects 

Thu, Jun 28. 2018 at 
8:06AM 

Fri, Aug 31, 2018 at 
3:31 PM 

To: Sheri Bement <terre:nt.sner:@gmaH.cor:i>, Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <..2m~s.Cov1re:,,·@ihs.ge·1>. 

White. Jim (IHS/BIL) <.i:m.·Nnite~irs.9:)v>. Dion Killsback <or:illsbaci<'."7@gi'12i1.:0M>, Doris Limberhand 

<;._!!,a:-:d@y21h:i:i.cor,>, Allen. Quentin B (!HS/SIL) <Q1,;an!i:; .. :.11ei'l@ihs.gov>, <ccris.:ic:.:c@;1riail.cc:-:-i> 

ADA.MAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC 
<adamas.mt406@9mail .. com> 
To: lavonne.king@cheyennenation.com 

Fri. Aug 31, 2018 at 
3:33 PM 

Lavonne, 

Please find the attaches email where our company say we reserve the right to use TERO. 

--- For,.varced message -
F~om: ADAMAS CONST~UCT!ON And DEV:LOPMENT SERVICES ?L:.C 

<aoam;as,:r,~.~C·6@!?:-:-;ai1.=cr:i> 
Date: i"hu. Jun 21. 2018 a~ 9:38 PM 
Subjec:: Lame !)eer Projects 
To: Sheri Bement <~;!nen~.sh-a,;@gr.ca' .. cc:-r-.>. Cowrtney. James (IHS/8I!..) <..:a:-:--as.:cu:-::iey@ir.s.scv>. 

White . .!ir:i (IHS/BIL) <J::;;.'.'ahae@:t,s.~:v>. Dion Kill~ack <dk:1!soack:'.":§g~aii.:::::~>. Doris Limberhanc 

<d_!het"\d:§yai•::c.::orn>, Allen, Quentin 8 (!HS/BIL) <Qus:nti:, .. .:.J1er~ihs.go•:>, <ccr-i:;.~::1.:::@~r..;:!' ' ::::rr-> 
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.:. :J .. ~:~:..:..s -:::\:S~~:.:c"":"":c~ -~~:.: ==..t::_~~:-~:;~-:-- s:?.·.::-::s ::._:_: 
<::~;a:';!2.S.:".";~.4:5 ~£':-~ ... .:~::-~ 

Updata :.u lagoon project 

<ata~c:s.~\.40S@;mai:.ccm> a:~.e ;.,:,.~ 
7o: She:i eer:-:~n~ <:>eme:lt.she:-:@s;:-:isl;.cor:-:> ')lo:-: :<:::s~ck <cki:!scaci<T7@sm:i::I.co:":">. :Jc:-'.s U:-:,::=~~ar:: 

<C:_Iha:'l-::!@yahoo.co!":':>. ~-:::1.::-:.,ey. Jar:,es (::"iS/3ii..:" <Ja!'Tles.Ccur.:1ey~:hs.;c·:> 

C::: '".\,t:t~. Ji:-:1 {I~S/61Lt <Jim;.~~.,~e@ihs.;ov>. lfC:..:m~:~s. G~orge JHSi3J:.\ .. •:G~:-g~.:!.!m::tns@i:~s 2c-._·> 

'\A.::e~. =....:~r::n 3 ;n-:s.-~:~r <:!ue~!f:,.ArJsn@ihs.~ov> 

3co~ :-:iomtns. 
";:,is is :a c;uick :.:?data on t"le Lame Deer i..a;co~ sluc;e re:-:icva! projec: 

~. iNa had a:'I ele..."'trician fror. Coals:rip :tectric wire the !=LUMP disconnect panel to Sl!;JPIY eiectricity tc 

~'1e credge. {See attac."1ec photos) 

2. All tanl<S. pumps. :icses, cradge, ;,ipe and fitting are on site and connected or ~eady ,o be conn~ec. 

'Ne are :eacy to begin wor!< or. pumpins today Tuesday. June 26th 2018. (See .t.tached photos) 

3. iJpdate giver. to NCUC Forman Rayr.-iond ?ine ~ 1:302m and agair. at 4:15pm. Rayr:.on ::is;:,e~ 

electr:cat wor'r< to verify it was com;:>eted. 

4. Had visit from iHS/SFC James Co~rr.,ey & J2SOn Schneider to inspec: :t:e =or.:pietior. of mobili?atior.. 

James in~ormed me, hs considared mobil:zatic~ to be comj:)lere anc satisfacto:y. however he wa:"ited .nr.i 

Whi:e make the final determinaticr.. 

:. \/Ve nae :c ;;ave one part custcr:, fabricated tom e;m:1gs :rrigatio~ s;;pply. ,~ order to ge: :.,e c:-edge pipe 

,c r,e ::cmpara!:lle •.vith the f:'ac :Sr.ks. (See attached l)Motos) 

'Ni:h mobilization complete we ara raq:;esti:-:g nnal disburaemen: of mobilization funds an:i wiii sent! 

appro;:,riate invoice. 

3ast .agar.is. 
Na~a~ ::>ie:-ce 

<- attachmer.~ 

20180625 _ 111556.j P£ 
4349K 

20180625 _111 S%$.j PS 
2821K 
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·, · 2c--:s~·325_-":-:·::zz.~,:; 

- ..... ----"' 

,:::,~ '✓ ... ,._..,, .. , 

1ci 2os2:_~ 3i ... ; 2s.:::~ 
ss.c.o:, 
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---------------------- ----

---------------------------------------
lfvh:te, .:it:'l JHSiE!L} <J[:-::.W.-::te@:hs.;ov> "'.":;~. Jun 26. 2C'ic i~ 9:29 Ml 

-:-o: .O.i:lAMAS CCNSTRi.iCTlON Anc ~:V:L.0Piv::N7 SERV!C:S ?:..:..: <a~2:':".2S.~:.4CS@s:-:iail.:or-:>. S~?, 

3~me:,, <ber:-:e~t.sheri@g:.1a:!.co::i>. Jion Kiilsba:k <c:<l!lsbac'.<77@;mail.:::m> Co:is :..i~:ie·hanc 

<c_!t:a:i:::@yehoo.::om>. "Cou:4.ney. Ja:n!s :::-:S/8!~: .. ~jer:-:es.Ccu:-::iay@i!'ls.~::•1> 

:);: •·c~:-:,~l:is. George f!:-:S.1:::::.:•· <G~1:e.Cu:-:ir.-:ins@ihs.~ov>. "Aile:-:. Q-.:er.d~ :S :r:-:S/31:.. , .. 

<Cu e:-.~!:i .AHe:n@ihs.gov> 

Ji~ec::o·. D:vision ofSa:ii-::a!ic:-: .=zcil:!ies Cor.st:w:tlo~ 

Se:,~ 7uesCav, ~~ne 2.5, 2.018 9:CO Alv~ 

:"o: S~e:-1 Se::ie:-:-: ~ :·, ' >: Dion Kii!sback <· 

:.i:-:-.:er!'lar.~ <: _ ·- ~ ~ · ·:..· · · :- : .. . ·>; C::;v~ey,1;::-nes i:HS/'BiL:: <. 

:c: ~V~ft=, Jjr., (i ~S/SiLj < · - - - · >; :um!7iins, George {C-iSf6iL} 

<: : : : : :. _ -- .. -.c.:'.:;. · 0 • : , >; Alh!~. Quen~::-: 3 [!HS/SIL)<: -·-· -

S:.z~j~: L'p~G?e !.D !cgocn ;:;;--ojec: 

- : · >; ::)o~:s 
~. > 



CX49 Page 32 of 43

Lipcia-:e ;_~ iagoon ;:,roject 

,:;.:- ~.:.:i . .:.s- :::·-'S~-=?:;::-:: .. _:·:~::. :·:_.·=:_:-:-... ~=;~- ~=:=:::: :=::: :~:..:..: 
•-=.:; ::c::--c:.s.:;·~.-:.: ;:~;:--.~ . : :-:--

.AOAMAS CONST~UCilON Ancl :)E\/5:.0PMENT S!::RVICES PLLC 1v1o:'l. Jul;, 20~8 at 
<2::lam2s.mt40S@gmail.com> ~2:3.t. PM 
To: "Coui-uiey, James (IHS/31L)" <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>. "Vvhite. Jir:-, {IHS/31L)" <Jir:-:.W:-,ite@ihs.gov> 
''Aller.. Quenfo~ 6 (IHS/61L.)" <Quentir..Allen@ihs.gov> 

Here is :~e email sent oy Jir.: V1.'h;.e on June 26th 2018, indicatins he would process payment that day. It 
:ias ~een almost 2 weeks si:ice you ca:-n~ tc th& site and considered ~cbilization comptere. ye! we S"J!I 
nave :ict recieved pcy:Tlent 

This ;ive ~e considerable apprehension about us 3etti:1g ~ic! if we pu:-r:~ the sh.:cgs f:"or:i ~e ~ones. 

'Ne wan~ tc work with you anc yo1.:r organintio~ and mair.tai:, a 9000 work.in; relationship. :rem,, 
:,;iyments will help us maintair. a positive credit rating wit"! our suppliers. so we ca:i offer yo:.: ~!,e :ies. 
e~uipment and materials for your Mure ::,;-ejects. 

Thank you for your business. 

~at.,2:-l ?ierce 

........... : :- ~ .. . 
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Update LD lagoon project 

. .:.J.! .\',:..S ~~~•:S-:=!'~.:7:::\. .~.:-:. ==':=:..: :~:;.::'-:- s:.~'· ... ·.:=s-: __ : 
<2~z:::::s .. ~.:~ .. :.: ! .~~~-z!i. -:::::-:; 

Courtney, James {IHS/81L} ~a::ies.Ccu:tney@::is.;cv> Th:J. Jul ~2. 2D'l8 at ~::28 AM 

To: ADAiviAS CONSTRUC,!CN Ar.d DEVELO?MENT SERVICES PLLC <acamas.m:..40S@gmail.cor.-:> 

Cc: "Alle:i. Quer.:i:i e (!HS/SIL\" <Que:iti:-:.Al!'=n@ihs.gcv>. "\f\lhite. Jrm (1:-IS/ErL;" <;Jim.\:\'hite@i~s.gov=-

~a mes C~urtney, E.i.T. 

LTJG, US?HS 

Environmental Engineer 

Sil!ings Area_. !ndian Health Service 

2900 4:, Ave., Billings, MT .ss:01 

: ? 406.2-47.7094 ! C 406.6S6.i284 l.James.Courtney@ll-!S.gov 

l=ror.:: AOAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC [mail!o:2:-;,~:;:s,:-:·::..::,'.:<; ,S:;,--z. 

... - --~ 1 

Ser.~: r1.110:icay, July S, 2.018 12:34 PM 

-o: Co~~:'ley, James (IHS/61!.) <. 0• - ;s, :.::.::-··~.:".;;,:-s.,:--: .t>; \11/hite, jim (IHS/StL) 

<:,. :~· · .. -:::~- ·s.;:·. >: Alien, Quentin 5 (iHS/i:!.IL) <: :·2,:'- .. :. :::-:s·.-:; :: :> 

Su!:j~: Fwc: Update !.:J !agcc;-: ;:,roje.c: 
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.:.:-.:.~_::.s ~-::'~s-~:.:,:-:-·: \: .:.::.:;:: ::2·-.-·=:..:.~· ·•=:~-:- s=~··/ :::::s =:_:...:. 
<:::a ~~s.~~ . .::.:':~£'. :.:2 ::. :.c:-:-:-

------ ---------,------------------------------
:=oliow-Up from Meetins :-ast Thursday 

Courtney, James (!HS(S!:..)<Ja.:-;es.Co:.::"::"ley@ihs.gov> '•Ne: . A;;~ 4. 20~.: G'.: 4:3~ ?i.: 

7o: ADAMAS CONSTRUC7101': A-::'. :JEVE:.O?MENT S:RV!C:5 ?L!.C -:acamas.r.:t~~s~:r.2H.ee:-:-,:-

Ce: Sheri 8ament <oa:'ne:1ts~er.@g:naiLcc;.-:>. ''v'/.~?te. ~:rn (~:-;SJs,;...r• <Ji:-:i.'•:"'J1i!te@i:is.;cv>. ~:o~ ~<ms=sc~ 
<dkillsbae!<77@gr.-:ail.ccr.,~ 

....... ~.::: 

:ames Cour::ney, =.!.T. 

:."'."JG, :.iSP~S 

£:ivironr.ie~tai E:1gi:'leer 
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jP406.247.7094 J :406.696.7284 l James.Courtney@IHS.gov 

From: AOAMAS CONSTRUCTION Anc DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PL!..C {:nailto:c:::~:--· :.s . :- t . .:::: ~;:~.- :.:,. 

Se:i-= 'iuesday, April 3, 2018 5::?.4 ?M 

7.,: Courtnev, James (IHS/81!.} <~·:;:-as :::.:.~:--1?;::;;:'"'s.;c·1> 

Cc: s:,~ri Bement <:C'."'"C:."'. .. 5-e., ~fl":'12 .. . ~:..,.>; White, Jil":'l (IHS/BIL) <, :~ .·. _.~,:~~'-.i.;c·:;,,; :)ion 

·<illsbac:k <:. -:: .s::i~:--.--~;;:-:-"' . :: :-:> 
Sc.:bje~ Re: roll ow-Up from Meeting l.ast Thursday 
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?ayments 
----- --- --------·-
Dion Killsback <dkillsback77@gmai:.corr.> fri. Aug 24, 2018 at 4:52 ?,vi 
io: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION Anc! D:VELOPMEN"'." S:~VIC:S ?L~C <adarnas.mt406@g:-:1ail.com> 
Cc: Doris Limberhand <d_ihand@yahoo.com>. "White. Jim (IHS/SIL)" <Jim.White@ihs.;ov>. Ja~ 
<voaxaa@hotmail.com> 

Mr. ?le~::s 

Thank you for your email. ! a:-:, t'".e a~o:-ney fo; ,he Nc~hen-. Cheyenne Utilities Commission. , co not have 
a:-: a::omey-elier.t relatio:iship wr;h ADAlvlAS Co:is-.rJetion. nor have I held myself out to raoresent 
ADAMAS Construe.ion either direct!y or inc:rectly. I nave :nforrneci you that t"le NCUC is responsible fer ~he 
pe:forr.iance ofjie sludge removal and ADAMAS Cor:str-Jction, as a scb-<:ontractor. I represented the 
NCUC's interest in trying to c:ir:i;:,lete the p:-oject and subsequently engaged :n attempting to resolve the 
caIcuIa:icn cf overall sludge removal on NCUC and ADAMAS Construction·s :Jehalf. It is in t."1is ~ontext 
;a:,c cnfy :r. !."lis context: =-g;iraser:ted bot"? NCUC ar1d ADAMAS Cor:st:"..lc:ior: ~et with Indian Healtti 
Service en August 21, 2018 in an attempt to salvage the siudge removal ;:roJect for Lame Deer Lagoor.. 

Howeve:-, t!"le Indian Health Service has recommended tc cancel the contrae: for the sludge removal, i'he 
NCUC has cancelled the contract Upon the cancellat:on i~ was understood that ADAIVIAS Co:istruc:io:-: 
wcu!d co;.1plete the applic:2.tion oft.lie remaining storec sludge: and that ADAMAS Construction woulc 
provide doct.:mentation of the volume of applicatior. to NCUC in orde:- to process payrnen~. 

Indian iiealtl'l Service and NCL!C anc ADAMAS Cons..uctio:, have agreed tc a settlemer:t of :he slt!dSe 
removal at S00,000 gallons or approximately 2/S ::>f the overall ::ontra~. where ADAMAS Cor.strJ::~or: will 
M co~pensated accorc!:ngly. __ -_. 

Ir. order to proces!.Y.9.~r payment che~.r~~several -~~k!g_s~at mus 5:.~ur:~eeIL~-~~:-: of s1~9~~g:_d __ 
be con:p~etec: 2} the dcc}i~tal1~~to ~.r:.t.Y~£.Y~.!'~~~~-:C_e_~91!_~;.3) N°CO'C and tH~ -~111: 
review the \vo':'i<com~leted and su~pcrting documen.stio:,: 4) _s:r,~Q~~puc and lijS have~~!: 
satlstied with the submissions fiom ADAMAS Constn.:cticn, a \'.'aiVer and release o!' c1a1r:is wll: be n~ to 
:)!~~eil-~y yoi.::-St·;aymentwm~-e-~roc:ess='<::; .. minus "any costs associatec. 

- ·-·- ---· .. --· •·------ ---------T~e Norther~-C!'\eyer::-:e T~!Je, ihe.?residen:. Adminis:ra:or ar,d Tribal Co:.m:il de :ict h2ve a~y_?.~~)'.'ority to 
process ;:ayment or expedite the process outlined above. 'Allegationsam:r-~srr.s-mafg-o beyond tl":e 
s:ucgeremoval worx a~ not ~ereva:it ~or pr3cessing t:-:1~ayment zr.c if anyt'1ing o:-1ly co:-:iplicate matters 
for N::.JC ar.d r:,ay actually cause delay in the processing of payment 

. ir.-: no, authcnzed to provide you legal advice as I am not yci;r attorney. Howeve:-, based on yet.!!" 
s~cerr:sn~ upon leaving tne :-:iee:lng o:, August 21. 201 a you indicated !hat you would t:e seeking legal 
eou:ise:. ! have therefore, instr.:~ed ~he NCUC staff to refroin from contacting you and ask that you alsc 
~efrain rrcm NCUC and ~lrect a!i ccmmunicatior. to my office. 

ADAMAS Construction is no lor.ger a consi.:ltan~ and is no longer a cor.!:ractor of NCUC. ADAMAS 
Constructior: :s no, authorized to speak, work or represent in a:,y manner on ~ehalf of the NCUC. Ot!':e~ 
than the cor:,pletion of.he application of remaining sludge in your storage facil!.ies, this is the only work 
2.Uthorizec by NCUC fo:- AJAMAS ConS"uUction !O complete. 

Tha:ik yo.; for your ~ttention to !his :-netter in ac:vance. 

Dion Kiilsbaci<, EsQ. 

:<illsback :.aw ?LLC 
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Attomev at Law 
P.O. Box294 
3usby, MT 59016 
Mobile: (406] 672-4n9 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: THIS MESSAGE IS A CONFIDEN;"IALA7TCRNEY COMMUNICATION 
ONL ':'!=OR USE SY 7HE INTENDED RECiPIEN7. ANY INADVERTENT RECEIPT SHALL NOi CONSi!Tt...'iE A 
WAIVER OF AT70RNEV-CLIENT OR WORK PRODUCT ?ROTECTION. IF RECEIVED IN ERROR, PLEASE NOilFY 
SE.NOER IMM::DIATELY A.NO OcLIT£ TMIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU FOR YOIJFt COOPEAA-:"ION, 
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•-;;; ·• . · , - , - . ·:' ... ...t ;;;s_;r a ~:~;•piA 

-r~ J'tlDio&K1tfuSBAeKi:.. · · . .J 
~ u~,; .. ';.~_.:.•.i-.:.. h~ .. •• : 

" 

Dion thank you for your assistance i t 
know you were trying to help. 

Nate I'm sony things didn't work out 
But I'm glad you were able to guide 
us to a no/haggle resolution. 

On the issue of sludge removal I feel 
we are able to settle. 
On the issue of the C&C I'll let legal 
council take over. lt was a pleasure 
working with you 

r A loyal person can only be 
pushed so far. Thank you for your 
professionalism. 

- I 

........ 
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It appears from the EPA S03 regulations NCUC and their subcontractors are exempt 

from EPA permit/reporting requirements. 

2.3 Reporting (40 CFR S03.18) The reporting requirements under Part 503 apply to major municipal 

/VPDES permittees and Gass I Sludge Management Facilities. Major municipal NPDES permittees are 

pub/idy owned treatment works (POTWs} with a design flow rate equal to or greater than 1 million 

gallons per day and POTWs with a se,vice population of 10,000 people or more. Class I sludge 
management facilities are usually POTWs that are required to hove an approved pretreatment 

program under 40 CFR 403.8{a}, induding any POTW located in a State that has elected to aSSlJme 
local pretreatment program responsibilities under 40 CFR 403.:J.0(e). In addition, the EPA Regional 

Administrator may use his or her discretion to designate other treatment works treating domestic 

sewage (TWTDS) as aass I sludge management fat:11ities. Land appliers are not TWTDS unless 

designated as such by the EPA Regional Administrator. In order to have reportinq requirements under 

Part 503. a land applier mU5t be designated both a TWTDS and a aass I sludae manaaement fodlity. 
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5/31/2019 Gmail • DO NOT REPLY: Thank You for Your Referral 

M ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC 
<adamas.mt.406@gmail.com> 

DO NOT REPLY: Thank You for Your Referral 

DO.NOT.REPLY@oig.hhs.gov <DO.NOT.REPLY@oig.hhs.gov> 
To: adamas.mt406@gmail.com 

Fri, May 31, 2019 at 11 :51 AM 

Do not reply to this automatically generated email. HHS-OIG does not monitor this email account and will not 
accept or respond to your email. 

, OIG Hotline Operations 
Office of the Inspector General 
Office of Investigations 

The US Department of Health & Human Services (HHS), Office of Inspector General (OIG}, Office of Investigations (01}, 
OIG Hotline Operations, has received your recent electronic communication. Thank you for taking time to bring your 
concem to our attention. 

~ part of our process, 1he information you have provided will be thoroughly reviewed and OIG Hotline Operations will 
determine the most appropriate course of action. Please be assured that your identity will be protected as permitted by 
Federal law. You will receive no further communication from our office unless you are contacted directly by one of our 
Investigators or, if appropriate, a representative for the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. 

OIG Hotline Operations does not provide status updates. 

If you have more infonnation concerning this or any other allegation involving HHS programs or operations, please 
contact OIG Hotline Operations as follows: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

TOD: 

Internet 

Mailing Address: 

1-800-HHS-TIPS (1-800-447-8477) 

1-800-223-8164 

1-800-377-4950 

https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline 

US Department of Health & Human Services 
Office of Inspector General 
Attn: OIG Hotline Operations 
P.O. Box 23489 
Washington, DC 20026 

A number of federal agencies have jurisdiction over specific areas of fraud, waste, and abuse. If your complaint relates to any of the following matters; you should report your complaint directly to the appropriate agency listed below: 

Medicare Charges: 

If your complaint involves the cost charged on a Medicare Summary Notice (MSN), and you received the service, you 
should contact the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid SeNices at1-800-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227) or on online at www.medlcare.gov 

fdentifY. Theft: 

If your complaint involves identity theft, unrelated to Medicare, you should contact the Federal Trade Commission at1• 877-438-4338 or online at www.consurner.gov/idtheft 

Social Securiw, Fraud: 
https://mall.google.com/mail/u/2?lk=4c1f680194&view-pt&sea~=all&permmsgid=msg-1o/o3A. 1635070869060803863&simpl=msg-1%3A 16350708690... 1/2 
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5131/2019 Gmai- DO NOT REPLY: Thank You for Your Refenal 
If your complaint involved Social Security Fraud, you should contact the Social Security Administration OIG at1-800-269-
0271 or online at www.ssa.gov/oig 

Food Stamp Fraud: 

If your complaint involved Food Stamp Fraud. you should contact the US Department o1 Agriculture OIG at1-800-424-
9121 or online at www.usda.gov/o,g/index.htm 

https://mail.googte.com/maD/u/2?ik=-4c1f580194&vlew=pt&sean:h .. all&permmsgid=msg-1%3A 16350'70869060803863&simpl=msg-1%3A 16350708690. •• 212. 




